
Redacted 
Appointment: 

From: 
To: Franz, Damon A. (damon.franz@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Subject: FW: Meeting to discuss Climate Dividend Marketing with IOUs 
Location: Room 5305; Phone Redacted 

Start: 8/5/2013 2:00:00 PM 
End: 8/5/2013 3:00:00 PM 

FYI - Not sure if Meredith will be able to make this call (travel today). Jason's on the cal 

Original Appointment 
From: Franz, Damon A. rmailto:damon.franz(g)cDuc.ca.oovl 
Sent: Tuesday, July 30, 2013 8:01 PM 

Redacted To: Franz, Damon A.; 
Grace.Vermeerfflsce.com: Allen, Meredith;[Redacted ISMover@semDrautilities.com: 

Redacted 
Redacted 

Langton, Adam; Houck, Jason; Laura.Genao@sce.com: 

Cc: 'Prusnek, Brian C'; 'Janke, Rick' 
Subject: Meeting to discuss Climate Dividend Marketing with IOUs 
When: Monday, August 05, 2013 2:00 PM-3:00 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada). 
Where: Room 5305; Redacted 

Hey all-

Thanks for a very productive meeting yesterday. As a follow-up, I'd like to talk to you all again 
on Monday to talk about how we might proceed with a plan to use the money allocated for 
2013 to commence startup activities in preparation for a customer education campaign in 
2014, including how to divide resources between a central administrator and IOU activities. 

This meeting is in Room 5305 at the CPUC building at 505 Van Ness. 

Phone: Reacted 

Passcode: Redacted 
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